From: Martino, Ed

To: Jae Lim
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:00:19 AM
Attachments: image001.ong

image002.ong
Jae

Yes we use both | must have been having a bad day when | filled those out ....or something didn’t fill in correctly again | apologize for the inconvenience

Ed

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:56 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B

One more question, for Antenna Polarization do you agree to use “Horizontal and Vertical”?
Thanks.

Jae Lim

FCC/iB

1-202-418-2899

From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Form 312 B

Jae
Thanks for the help

Ed

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B

Thanks for this info.
| will update your application.

Jae Lim

FCC/IB

1-202-418-2899

From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Form 312 B

Ok so that would be 40 49'40.63” N 75 39'0.04.96” W

Thanks
Ed

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B

The center of these antennas should be ok.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899

From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:36 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Form 312 B

Jae

Do you need each antenna coordinates or will the center of the area work as they are about 50 to 100 feet apart ?

Ed
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From: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:27 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B

Do you have coordinates for your antennas? Your application has antenna coordinates in the ocean, which | know is wrong.

Jae Lim

FCC/IB

1-202-418-2899

From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:24 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Form 312 B

Jae
Yes sorry for the confusion, our dish farm is in the field and one in the parking lot
Thanks again for your help

Ed

From: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:19 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B

Ed,
Do you also agree with coordinates in the picture below?

Jae Lim

FCC/IB

1-202-418-2899

From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: Form 312 B

Jae

Please correct the form using 36MOG7W per your suggestion
Thanks

Ed Martino

Hi Erika,
It could be one of your engineers at your company.
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W] 'SES-REG-20180024°045421 Pending ) - Jae Lim

Address |Ma|n Motes Attachments | Condiions | Other Filings | Cleaance
Applicant/Licensee
Name: Blue Ridge Cable Technologies. Inc: Address 1D:[1B38230 .. | FRM:[0003215227 | CORES |
DBA Name:| Phone Number. [5703253833 Fisd Light' []
Strest: [513 Third Stieet FaxMumber 51062692397
Street: PO Box 215 Emaik e shner@pencar.com
City: [Paimerton State:[PA Zipeode: [18071 Attention: [Eiika G Ahner
Country: 054
Contact:
Company: [EDWARD M MARTIND ConactID: [IB36231 ... |
Mame: [EDWARD M MARTIND Relaticriship: [Engineer =1
Te: [ Phone Number: [E10-8259540
Street: [335 ELM STREET Fat humber: |
Strest: | E-mail |
City: [[EHIGHTON State: P& Zipoode [18235 Attention: |
County: [0S

| was able to find coordinates of your site as you see in the screenshot below.

For emission you can consider using 36M0G7W as most of our applicants use.
Please let me know if you agree and | will update your application.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899

Blue Ridge Communications
(610) 826 9540

cell : (570)460-3802
www.brctv.com
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